NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT " 1000 Rio 8RAZDS ROAD

AZTEC NM 87410
(305) 334-6179FAX: (505) 334-8170
http://emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/District II/3distric.htm

GARY E. JOHNSON ,!Ennlfer A. Salisbury
Governor Cabinet Secretary

January 13, 2000

Mr. Chester Deal

Greystone Energy, Inc

5802 Hwy 64

Farmington NM 87401

RE: Leeds 1E, E-08-31N-12W API 30-045-25881
Dear Mr. Deal:

Our records indicate that the well listed above is inactive and not in compliance with Rule 201.B.

Please submit plans to bring this well into compliance within 30 days, review Rules 202 and 203
for the necessary filing requirements to plug and abandon or temporarily abandon this well.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext. 16, if I can be of any help.

Sincerely,

Ao 7 Lo

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy O&G Inspector
CTP/mk

CC: Well file
CP
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